Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2018 2:04 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Fw: YOUR REF: SJT2936M , OUR REF: SGC2768G ACCIDENT ON 04/04/2018
S8M00D6S

Attachments: 1519_001.pdf

Importance: High

CS/ASM18006528/b

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Ying <ying@smemotor.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-b@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Fw: YOUR REF: SJT2936M , OUR REF: SGC2768G ACCIDENT ON 04/04/2018 S8M00D6S
Importance: High

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Ying,

Thank you for your email.
‘LKK’ will revert to you shortly.

Hi LKK,
FYNA, please.

Thank you.

*Please note that contents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our
insured and/ or insurers. We hereby maintain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us.

Warmest Regards

KC Chan | Senior Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888
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Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Jan Kenneth Sagum [mailto:jake.sagum@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 1:51 PM

To: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Fw: YOUR REF: SJT2936M , OUR REF: SGC2768G ACCIDENT ON 04/04/2018

Hi Kian Chuan,
FYI.
SJT2936M / GA058742 / SBMO0D6S

Thank you.

Jake

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: ying@smemotor.com.sg

Sent: 06/09/2018

To: cst@axa.com.sg

Subject:Fw: YOUR REF: SJT2936M , OUR REF: SGC2768G ACCIDENT ON 04/04/2018

Dear Sirs / Madam,
Refer to our LOD dated 21/05/2018.
Till yet receive any update from your side, kindly looks into the claim and let us have your offer soonest possible.

thanks & regards
YING

From: Sebastian

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Ying

Subject: Fw: YOUR REF: SJT2936M , OUR REF: SGC2768G ACCIDENT ON 04/04/2018

Best Regards

Jacob Ang

SME MOTOR PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

Blk D, #02-15/16/17/18
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Tel: 6747 6106 (6 lines)
Fax: 6744 2368

From: peiying@smemotor.com.sg
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 11:28 AM
To: Motor Survey (AXA)




Cc: Sebastian
Subject: YOUR REF: SJT2936M , OUR REF: SGC2768G ACCIDENT ON 04/04/2018

Hi,

Forward all relevant documents to you. Kindly arrange your surveyor to inspect our client’s vehicle.
Kindly advise liability.

Thanks.

Regards,
PeiYing

From: ptr2@smemotor.com.sg
Sent: Friday, April 6,2018 10:11 AM
To: SME Motor-Chia Pei Ying
Subject: Attached Image

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial,
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial,
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

ref:_00DbOKy1f._5006F1pFItC:ref

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



